LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 87TH LEGISLATURE 3rd CALLED SESSION 2021

Revision 1
October 18, 2021
TO: Honorable Dade Phelan, Speaker of the House, House of Representatives
FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HR297 by Bonnen (Suspending limitations on conference committee jurisdiction, S.B. No. 8.), As
Introduced

Estimated Two-year Net Impact to General Revenue Related Funds for HR297, As Introduced : an
impact of $0 through the biennium ending August 31, 2023.

However, there would be a cost of $4.0 billion to the Coronavirus Relief Fund 325.

Appropriations:
Fiscal Appropriation out of
CORONAVIRUS RELIEF FUND
Year
325
2022 $4,012,678,839
2023 $0

General Revenue-Related Funds, Five- Year Impact:

Fiscal Probable Net Positive/(Negative) Impact
Year o
General Revenue Related Funds
2022 $0
2023 $0
2024 $0
2025 $0
2026 $0
All Funds, Five-Year Impact:
Fiscal Probable (Cost) from
CORONAVIRUS RELIEF FUND
Year
325
2022 (%4,012,678,339)
2023 $0
2024 $0
2025 $0
2026 $0
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Fiscal Analysis

The resolution would allow the Conference Committee to add items of appropriation or add text that was not
included in either the Senate or House version of the bill.

Methodology

The amounts in the above tables reflect the total amount of appropriations allowed by the resolution.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies:
LBB Staff: ]Mc, KK, CMA, SD
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